We Are

The Praise of God's Glory

(Ephesians 1:12)

Unveiling the glory of God

WILSON ATTIPOE

we are the **Praise** GAT'S Glorv

We Are The Praise Of God's Glory

Copyright © 2016 by: **Evangelist Wilson Attipoe**

All rights reserved under international copyright law. Written permission must be secured from the publisher to use or reproduce any part of this book, except for brief quotation or references in critical reviews or articles.

Edited by:

Mrs. Gloria Mercy Moncar - Tay and Madam Deborah Amenyah Kuwornu

ISBN: 978-9988-2-3267-2

Design and complied by:

Jenamart Design Solution

M: +233 246 952 221 +233 267 531 136

E: je.enam@yahoo.com info.creativejenam@gmail.com

Published by:

MMK Services

P. O. Box 17511 Accra Newtown

Tel: +233 244 665128 E: mmkservices4u@yahoo.com

DEDICATION

dedicate this book to my beloved Father Torgbui Duklui Attipoe ∑ for His continues support and trust in my calling as an Evangelist of the gospel of Christ. I pray that, you continue to grow in Grace and the knowledge of Christ and that you remain a blessing to the entire world.

GOOD NEWS OUTREACH MINISTRIES

CONTENTS

Preface	0
Chapter 1	
The Glory of God	8
Chapter 2	
The Glory Is Revealed	11
Chapter 3	
The Dispensation Of Glory (the Christ Dispensation)	15
Chapter 4	
There Can Not Be Glorification Untill There Is A Justification	21
Chapter 5	
We Are Justified By Faith Not By Works	33
Chapter 6	
Call To Glory - This Is Glorification	39
Chapter 7	
The Spirit Of Glory	59
Chapter 8	
We Have All It Takes	65
Chapter 9	
How God Sees Us Now That We've Been Made	69
Sons (his Hiers)	09
Chapter 10	
We Are The Praises Of His Glory	73
Chapter 11	
Unlimited Glory; Full Of Joy	77

Chapter 12	
This Should Be The Knowledge And Confessions	
Of The Glorified Ones	83
Chapter 13	
Glorious Things Are Spoken About Us	89
Chapter 14	
Amazing Testimonies About Us In Christ Jesus	91
Chapter 15	
From Glory To Glory	95
Chapter 16	
The Word Our Mirror	98
Chapter 17	
Arise, Shine For The Glory Of God Is Upon You	103
Confession	106
My Prayer For You	107
Questions	109

PREFACE

It's the greatest privilege to share with you an insight of the revelation of God's glory. When you read the title of this book "WE ARE THE PRAISE OF GOD'S GLORY" the first thing that comes to mind is who and how? This book is inspired by "the Spirit of truth" to enrich you in the knowledge of the glorious life in Christ.

Deep and profound truth is revealed in this book.

It has answers to many questions about HOW TO LIVE THE GLORIOUS LIFE. I'm so grateful to the Lord for granting me such an insight and spiritual understanding of the mysteries of the Kingdom which is Christ.

Come with me as I share with you the word of truth which has the ability to transform you and also give you your rightful inheritance in Christ. Please make sure you study this book over and over again until you are totally renewed in the mind of your spirit that: 'YOU ARE THE PRAISE OF GOD'S GLORY'.

CHAPTER 1

THE GLORY OF GOD

There is nothing as beautiful and splendid as the glory of the Lord. God is always identifying with His glory. One thing I can say for sure is that, wherever the Lord is, there is glory. This also means that anyone that encounters the Lord surely beholds His glory. His glory is magnified wherever He is.

Ezekiel 43:2 reads; "and behold, the glory of the God of Israel came from the way of the East: and His voice was like a noise of many waters: and the earth shined with his glory"

Prophet Ezekiel was recounting a vision he had

when he encountered God. He said he beheld the Glory of God and even the earth shined with his glory. Hallelujah.

What then is the Glory of God?

The glory of God is the expression of the ever increasing nature or personality (majesty, honour) and beauty of God. Another word to relate to beauty is perfection. Anything of God expresses His glory and anyone who encounters His glory beholds His Glory. In sum, the nature and beauty of God is His glory. Everything about God is beautiful and whatsoever He loves, He beautifies with His glory (His nature)

His word is the word of glory

- His Spirit is the Spirit of glory *
- His dwelling places are places of glory
- * Wherever God is, His glory is shown or revealed.

CHAPTER 2

THE GLORY IS REVEALED.

John 1:1 and verse 14 (KJV)

1"In the beginning was the Word and the Word was with God, and the Word was God

14 "And the Word was made flesh, and dwelt among us, (and we beheld his glory, the glory as of the only begotten of the Father,) full of grace and truth."

Until the coming of Christ, the glory of God came upon certain people in the old dispensation to carry out spiritual assignments as God would have it, [but the revelation of the glory was not revealed

to them.] They only saw the manifestation of His glory. They were never glorified because they were not justified.

None was righteous before God. The only righteousness they knew was reckoned righteousness that Abraham had, and the righteousness of the law and not of faith in Christ Jesus. None could partake in His nature. Let's look at the scripture in Romans 3:23 (KJV)

> 23"For all have sinned, and come short of the glory of God."

The scripture above is not referring to the born again; rather it is referring to those who are not born again. They live and function in their sinful nature. They fall short of God's glory (Christ). There is a dying need for them to be justified.

The unsaved are men of the flesh. They are ruled by their senses (carnal desires). They are controlled by the adversary and therefore cannot please God. They could not glorify God in their words or deeds because they are not yet glorified by Christ.

CHAPTER 3

THE DISPENSATION OF GLORY (THE CHRIST DISPENSATION)

This is a beginning of a new dispensation where the glory of the Lord (Christ) has come to glorify many that acknowledge Him as their Lord and Saviour. (This is what the creature is waiting for), the manifestation of His glory.

Let's get back to verse 14 of John chapter 1.

"And the Word (Christ) became flesh (human) and tabernacle (fixed His tent of flesh, lived awhile) among us; and we [actually] saw His glory (His honour, His

majesty), such glory as an only begotten son receives from his father, full of grace (favour, loving-kindness) and truth"

The glory of God (The word) became flesh and lived in human form. When His glory became flesh and dwelt among men, for the first time they beheld the glory of God without fear. Take a look at the scripture above again; John was testifying that, they (all) that saw Him, saw the glory of God. The glory of God (Christ) has finally arrived here permanently on earth. One may ask, Evangelist do you mean that Christ is the glory of God? Of course yes!

Take a look at Hebrews 1:3 AMP

3"He (Christ) is the sole expression of the glory of God [the Lightbeing, the out-raying or radiance of the divine], and He is the perfect

imprint and very image of [God's] nature....."

Never forget this; Christ is the sole expression or the brightness of God's glory (Nature). He is the perfect replica or image of God. This means that the glory of God has come in the personality of Christ Jesus. We can say that Christ expresses the ever increasing nature, beauty, perfection and majesty of God. This means that, CHRIST IS THE GLORY OF GOD. The glory of God (Christ) has come to glorify man.

Man was never glorified until Christ came, because they have no insight of the secret of glorification. This secret has been hidden from all past generation but now revealed to this dispensation which is the dispensation of Christ or

the dispensation of glory through Apostle Paul which he wrote to the Colossian's church. Colossians 1:25-27Good News Translation (GNT)

> 25 "And I have been made a servant of the church by God, who gave me this task to perform for your good. It is the task of fully proclaiming his message,

> 26 "which is the secret he hid through all past ages from all human beings but has now revealed to his people.

27 "God's plan is to make known his secret to his people, this rich and glorious secret which he has for all peoples. And the secret is that Christ is in you, which means that you will share in the glory of God"

I recommend strongly that you study all Apostle Paul's epistles.

To be glorified is to be made a partaker of Christ (the glory of God) in His divine nature, dominion, body, righteousness, inheritance, victory, grace, and blessing. To be made complete in Christ to a heavenly state of being, conditions and majesty. But it is impossible for man to be glorified until he is first justified. Stay with me as I share with you what it means to be justified.

CHAPTER 4

THERE CAN NOT BE GLORIFICATION UNTIL THERE IS A JUSTIFICATION

Romans 8:30 (AMP)

"And those whom He thus foreordained, He also called; and those whom He called, <u>He also justified</u> (acquitted, made righteous, putting them into right standing with Himself). And those whom He justified, **He also glorified** [raising them to a heavenly dignity and condition or state of being]"

Since the dominion of Satan over Man as a result of the disobedience of Adam in the Garden of Eden, God's plan is to reconcile man back to His dominion and into fellowship with Himself. We who were once not his children were foreordained to be reconciled back to him.

There was a need for us to be sanctified and justified from our old sinful nature. To be justified is to be made Holy, accepted, righteous and pleasing. God is holy and His children ought to be holy. For until Christ came to justify us, there was none holy or righteous before Him and this made it impossible for God to glorify man. The purpose of Christ's coming is to glorify us (to be made partakers of the God nature, of His grace, spirit, righteousness, inheritance, kingship, majesty, and honour).

There is therefore a need for man to be justified before He could be glorified. Let us take a look at how we are justified by Christ Jesus. To be justified is **to be made Holy, accepted, righteous and pleasing**

Below are some Scriptures Relating to "How we are Justified"

1) Hebrews 2:14-15(KJV) says

14 "Forasmuch then as the children are partakers of flesh and blood, He also Himself likewise took part of the same; that through death He might destroy him that had the power of death, that is, the devil;

15 "And deliver them who through fear of death were all their lifetime subject to bondage."

Justification is the love of God expressed to the world. The work of justification is the greatest news since the fall of man. Man through fear all this while

was kept under bondage. They were living as slaves.

Justification is the only hope for their freedom.

1) Hebrews 2:14 said:

"God came down in the nature of man to destroy the adversary and to deliver them who through fear were kept under bondage unto everlasting freedom."

Let's look at other revelations of the work of justification:

2) Colossians 1:20-22 (KJV)

20 "And, having made peace through the blood of His cross, by Him to reconcile all things unto Himself; by Him, I say, whether they be things in earth, or things in heaven

21 "And you, that were sometime alienated and enemies in your mind by wicked works, yet now hath He reconciled

23 "In the body of His flesh through death, to present you holy and unblameable and unreproveable in His sight:"

3) Colossians 2:11-15 (KJV)

- 11 "In whom also ye are circumcised with the circumcision made without hands, in putting off the body of sins of the flesh by the circumcision of Christ.
- 12 "Buried with Him in baptism, wherein also ye are risen with Him through the faith of the operation of God, who hath raised Him from the dead
- 13 "And you, being dead in your sins and the uncircumcision of your

flesh, hath He quickened together with Him, having forgiven you all trespasses;

14 "Blotting out the handwriting of ordinances that was against us. which was contrary to us, and took it out of the way, nailing it to His cross:

15 "And having spoiled principalities and powers, He made a show of them openly, triumphing over them in it "

4) Colossians 1:12-14 (KJV) says

12 "Giving thanks unto the Father. which hath made us meet to be partakers of the inheritance of the saints in light:

13 "Who hath delivered us from the power of darkness, and hath

translated us into the kingdom of His dear Son:

14 "In whom we have redemption through His blood, even the forgiveness of sins:"

5) 1 Corinthians 6:9-11 Living Bible (TLB)

9-10 "Do you not know that those doing such things have no share in the Kingdom of God? Don't fool yourselves. Those who live immoral lives, who are idol worshipers, adulterers or homosexuals—will have no share in His Kingdom. Neither will thieves or greedy people, drunkards, slanderers, or robbers.

11 "There was a time when some of you were just like that but now your sins are washed away, and you are set apart for God; and He has accepted you because of what the Lord Jesus Christ and the Spirit of our God have done for you."

Still on justification, Apostle Paul through the revelation of the Holy Spirit made a vital summary of the divine work of justification in 2 Corinthians 5:21 (KJV)

2 Corinthians 5:21(KJV)

21 "For He hath made Him to be sin for us, who knew no sin; that we might be made the righteousness of God in Him."

Wow! Christ has been made sin in our stead and we have been made the righteousness of God in Christ. I was so much overwhelmed the first time I studied this scripture. Indeed God is kind towards us. We have to accept this truth; we are the righteousness

of God. I often hear some believers say that they are sinners, come on, this is unscriptural, don't be sin conscious, be renewed in the mind of your spirit.

Romans 5:17-19 New Living Translation (NLT) said

17 "For the sin of this one man, Adam, caused death to rule over many. But even greater is God's wonderful grace and his gift of righteousness, for all who receive it will live in triumph over sin and death through this one man, Jesus Christ.

18 "Yes, Adam's one sin brings condemnation for everyone, but Christ's one act of righteousness brings a right relationship with God and new life for everyone.

19 "Because one person disobeyed

God, many became sinners. But because one other person obeved God, many will be made righteous.

Is your justification in vain? You are the RIGHTEOUSNESS OF GOD IN CHRIST. Thank You Holy Spirit.

To be justified means to be exempted fully from guilt; to escape a penalty completely, to be declared free from the consequences of sin. The justified in Christ is made righteous and free. Hallelujah! So it means until Christ came to justify us, no one was made righteous; now the righteousness of God is revealed through Christ.

Romans 3:21-22(KJV)

21 "But now the righteousness of God without the law is manifested, being witnessed by the law and the

prophets;

22 "Even the righteousness of God which is by faith of Jesus Christ unto all and upon all them that believe: for there is no difference:"

The NLT version puts it this way.

Romans 3:21-22 (NLT)

to be made right with Him without keeping the requirements of the law, as was promised in the writings of Moses and the prophets long ago.

²² We are made right with God by placing our faith in Jesus Christ. And this is true for everyone who believes, no matter who we are.

Justification is attained through Faith and not by the works of the Law.

CHAPTER 5

WE ARE JUSTIFIED BY FAITH NOT BY WORKS

Romans 5:1-2 (AMP)

"Therefore, since we are justified (acquitted, declared righteous, and given a right standing with God) through faith, let us [grasp the fact that we] have [the peace of reconciliation to hold and to enjoy] peace with God through our Lord Jesus Christ (the Messiah, the Anointed One)"

Faith is believing and acting upon the word or responding to the word. Even though we do not see with our optical eyes the divine work of

justification, yet it is revealed to us by the word of truth, that anyone who believes or acknowledges and acts upon it by confessing it will be saved. (The Greek word for salvation is "zozo" meaning to be healed, delivered, preserved, prosper, to have wellness, saved).

I like how Romans 10:6-10 explains it Romans 10:6-10(AMP)

6 "But the righteousness based on faith [imputed by God and bringing right relationship with Him] says; Do not say in your heart, Who will ascend into Heaven? That is, to bring Christ down;

7 "Or who will descend into the abyss? That is, to bring Christ up from the dead [as if we could be saved by our own efforts].

8 "But what does it say? The Word (God's message in Christ) is near you, on your lips and in your heart; that is, the Word is the message, the basis and object of faith which we preach,

9 "Because if you acknowledge and confess with your lips that Jesus is Lord and in your heart believe (adhere to, trust in, and rely on the truth) that God raised Him from the dead, you will be saved.

10 "For with the heart a person believes (adheres to, trusts in, and relies on Christ) and so is justified (declared righteous, acceptable to God), and with the mouth he confesses (declares openly and

speaks out freely his faith) and confirms [his] salvation."

This means that anytime a person who is not born again (unjustified) hears the message of justification (salvation) and believes in his/her heart and acts upon the word by confessing the Lordship of Christ, such a person will be justified by faith.

In sum the justified one is the born again child of God who is now made righteous (to be in right standing with God). He/she is declared free from the guilt of sin and its consequences and called Holy.

Have you already surrendered your life to Jesus as the Lord of your life (born again)? If not then this is the perfect moment. Say this prayer with me.

"O Lord God, I come to you in the name of Jesus Christ. Your word says "whosoever shall call upon your name shall be saved" (Acts 2:21) I ask Jesus to come into my heart to be the Lord of my life. I receive eternal life into my spirit. Your word says "that if thou shall confess with thy mouth the Lord Jesus and shall believe in the heart that God hath raised Him from the dead thou shall be saved" (Roman 10:9). I declare that am saved; I am born -again, Am a child of God and that Christ is dwelling in me now (1 john 4:4). Father I receive the indwelling of the Holy spirit now as my life, to teach me, help me, quide me, lead me, strengthen me, and to enjoy a wonderful fellowship with you. I'm sufficient now in Christ Jesus; In Jesus' name Amen.

Child of God, congratulation, you've just received

God's Love and the greatest miracle. Keep shinning to His Glory. Amen

Please make sure that you contact us now so that we can assist you.

CHAPTER 6

CALL TO GLORY - THIS IS GLORIFICATION

Beloved now that you have been imparted with deep insight of the divine work of justification by the spirit, Let us progress to understand what you have been waiting for.

Glorification is the Love of God expressed to the world. The bible said in **John 3:16 Amplified Bible** (AMP)

16 "For God so [greatly] loved and dearly prized the world, that He [even] gave His [One and] [a] only begotten Son, so that whoever believes and trusts in Him [as

Savior] shall not perish, but have eternal life."

Think of this over again, for God so love the world that He gave His only begotten Son (Jesus Christ) which is the replica of His image and glory. Do you remember Hebrews 1: 3 AMP?

> 3 "He (Christ) is the sole expression of the glory of God [the Light-being, the out-raying or radiance of the divine], and He is the perfect imprint and very image of [God's] nature....."

The Glory of God has come to glorify men, but it is for only those whom He has justified.

Romans 8:30 Amplified Bible (AMP)

30 "And those whom He thus foreordained, He also called; and those whom He called, he also justified (acquitted, made righteous, putting them into right standing with Himself). And those whom He justified, He also glorified [raising them to a heavenly dignity and condition or state of being]."

And those whom He justified, He also glorified. The first time I was confronted with this, I never comprehended or related to it. I thank my God for granting me spiritual understanding and insight. Now I know what it is to be glorified. Man is never complete until he is glorified.

1 Peter 5:10 New Living Translation (NLT) says

10 "In his kindness God called you to share in His eternal glory by means of Christ Jesus. So after you have suffered a little while, He will

restore, support, and strengthen you, and He will place you on a firm foundation."

How wretched we were when we were without Christ living in the world. While we were still under the sinful nature (unsaved), we were hopeless, sinful, selfish, wicked, hostile, poor and weak in the flesh; but the scripture above said in His kindness He has called us into eternal glory by means of Christ Jesus. He has delivered us from our sufferings, restored us, supported us, and strengthened us by His Spirit and placed us on a firm foundation which is Christ.

Hebrews 2:9-11King James Version (KJV) add that.

9 "But we see Jesus, who was made a little lower than the angels for the suffering of death, crowned with glory and honour; that he by the grace of God should taste death for every man.

10 "For it became him, for whom are all things, and by whom are all things, in bringing many sons unto glory, to make the captain of their salvation perfect through sufferings.

11 "For both he that sanctifieth and they who are sanctified are all of one: for which cause he is not ashamed to call them brethren"

What a news, Jesus has brought us unto glory and made us perfect with our salvations through his suffering.

Pause and go back to verse 11 of that scripture.

11 "For both he (Jesus) that sanctifieth and they(we) who are sanctified are all of one: for which

cause he is not ashamed to call them hrethren"

Jesus is not ashamed to call us brethren. We are one family, one heritage. Praise God.

1 Peter 1:10-12 (NLT)

10 "This salvation was something even the prophets wanted to know more about when they prophesied about this gracious salvation prepared for you.

11 "They wondered what time or situation the Spirit of Christ within them was talking about when he told them in advance about Christ's suffering and his great glory afterward.

12 "They were told that their messages were not for themselves, but for you. And now this Good News has been announced to you by those who preached in the power of the Holy Spirit sent from heaven. It is all so wonderful that even the angels are eagerly watching these things happen.

Please take a look at the content of the above scripture. You notice that, the prophets that were before christ came, prophecy about this glorious news of our salvation through the suffering of christ and the glory that is to follow his suffering. His suffering made it possible for us to be glorified. We are now called to glory and not to suffering. The word made us understand that, all these prophecies by the prophet of old were not unto them, but about our justifications and glorification of these things even the angels seek to understand. Beloved there is no suffering anymore in Christ, but to suffer for his sake is worth it.

What more? Satan can no more afford us who are

glorified because we are too expensive. Remember Jesus paid the highest price.

1 Thessalonians 2:12 (KJV) instruct us

"That ve would walk worthy of God, who hath called you unto his kingdom and glory."

To be glorified is to be accepted into Christ; to be made a partaker of his glorious nature.

This is fellowship (sharing, communion, companionship, participation, union with Christ)

1 Corinthians 1:9(AMP) says

9 "God is faithful (reliable, trustworthy, and therefore ever true to His promise, and He can be depended on); by Him you were called into companionship and participation with His Son, Jesus Christ our Lord."

This is an inseparable union.

BELOW ARE SOME SCRIPTURES RELATING TO HOW WE ARE GLORIFIED

1) Ephesians 1:6(KJV)

6 "To the praise of the glory of his grace, wherein he hath made us accepted in the beloved."

2) Ephesians 5:30 KJV)

30 "For we are members of His body, of His flesh, and of His bones."

3)1 Corinthians 15:57 (AMP)

"But thanks be to God, who gives us the victory (making us conquerors) through our Lord Jesus Christ."

4) Ephesians 2:6 (KJV)

6 "And hath raised us up together, and made us sit together in heavenly places in Christ Jesus:"

5) Revelation 5:10 (KJV)

10 "And hast made us unto our God kings and priests: and we shall reign on the earth."

6) 1 Corinthians 1:30 (KJV)

30 "But of Him are ve in Christ Jesus, who of God is made unto us wisdom, and righteousness, and sanctification, and redemption:"

7) Ephesians 1:3 (KJV)

3 "Blessed be the God and Father of our Lord Jesus Christ, who hath blessed us with all spiritual blessings in heavenly places in Christ."

8) Colossians 1:12 (KJV)

12 "Giving thanks unto the Father, which hath made us meet to be partakers of the inheritance of the saints in light:"

9) John 1:16 Amplified Bible (AMP)

16 "For out of His fullness (abundance) we have all received [all had a share and we were all supplied with] one grace after another and spiritual blessing upon spiritual blessing and even favor upon favor and gift [heaped] upon gift."

No wonder Apostle Paul wrote in verse ten of chapter two of **Colossian** that, we are complete in Christ.

10) Colossians 2:10 (KJV)

10 "And ye are complete in Him, which is the head of all principality and power:"

In sum, the sincere truth is that the born again child of God is already made a partaker of Christ; His divine nature, dominion, body, righteousness, inheritance, victory, grace, blessings.....We are not trying to be, NEVER, WE ARE ALREADY MADE PARTAKERS OF THE PESRSONALITY OF CHRIST.

Hebrews 3:14 (KJV) says

14 "For we are made partakers of Christ, if we hold the beginning of our confidence stedfast unto the end:"

The truth is that the glorified one is a new creature according to the seventeenth verse of chapter five of second Corinthians (KJV)

> 17 "Therefore if any man be in Christ, he is a new creature: old things are passed away; behold, all things are become new."

The NLT version of 2 Corinthians 5:17 (NLV)

"For if a man belongs to Christ, he is a new person. The old life is gone. New life has begun"

The glorified child of God has a new personality, new identity. The old identity has been buried with Christ and doesn't exist any longer. His identity is Christ. Hard to believe right? Let's look at this in

Galatians 3:27 (AMP)

27 "For as many [of you] as were baptized into Christ [into a spiritual union and communion with Christ, the Anointed One, the Messiah] have put on (clothed yourselves with) Christ."

The New Living Versions says Galatians 3:27 (NLT)

27 "All of you who have been baptized to show you belong to Christ have become like Christ."

This is glorification, we have been made Christ. We are in oneness with Jesus Christ. He is the head and we are His body no difference. He is the vine; we are the branches (the fruit bearing part of Christ Jesus).

Prophet Isaiah had a vision about our dispensations,

Isaiah 4:2King James Version (KJV)

2 "In that day shall the branch of the Lord be beautiful and glorious, and the fruit of the earth shall be excellent and comely for them that are escaped of Israel."

He said, in our days, we who are the branches of the Lord will be beautiful and glorious. Glory be to God.

Jesus made a very profound statement whiles

praying to the Father for all believers in John 17:22-23 AMP. He said;

22 "I have given to them the glory and honor which You have given Me, that they may be one [even] as We are one:

²³I in them and You in Me, in order that they may become one and perfectly united, that the world may know and [definitely] recognize that You sent Me and that You have loved them [even] as You have loved Me."

There're some inspiring thoughts to notice in that prayer that describe the intimacy, fellowship and relationship that is established between us and our Father when we receive the glory. The glory is given to us as the expression and evidence of God's Love in us which has made us one with Him. He has crown us with His glory so that we can manifest His beauty, righteousness, grace, victory, excellent and be His representative here on Earth. Glory be to God

One of the major issues to deal with as new creature is to stop identifying with your old nature.

Refuse to see yourself as the same old person. that old nature cannot glorify God. See and accept the new man in Christ Jesus, which is the real you. Let's take a look at Ephesians 4:22-24 (NLT)

- 22 "throw off your old sinful nature and your former way of life, which is corrupted by lust and deception.
- 23 "Instead, let the Spirit renew *your thoughts and attitudes.*
- 24 "Put on your new nature, created to be like God-truly righteous and holy."

Hallelujah

LET'S REVIEW THE SCRIPTURE ABOVE

Verse

22 "throw off your old sinful nature and your former way of life, which is corrupted by lust and deception."

This is to totally disassociate, to totally disagree, to disengage, to refuse to be identified by the old sinful, pitiful and selfish nature (behavior, attitude, talking, thinking, desires). For example, it's wrong to say I am a sinner instead of saying, I am the righteousness of God in Christ, I often hear some believers say that, they are just human. This is an ungrateful statement; we are the Glorified children of God. A glorified child must never conform to his old nature because our glorification is never in vain.

Verse

23 "Instead, let the Spirit renew your thoughts and attitudes.

The Amplify Version Say

23 "and be continually renewed in the spirit of your mind [having a fresh, untarnished mental and spiritual attitude],"

The Glorified child must invest his or her personality by continuously renewing the new mind (spirit mind) with the word of God. The Holy Spirit imparts the nature of Christ in the Glorified child by the word of God with a fresh, mental, spiritual attitude and mindset.

Philippians 2:5 (KJV)

5 Let this mind be in you, which was also in Christ Jesus:

our perspective and outlook about the world is informed by our knowledge. we speak knowledge, act upon knowledge. Example negative knowledge influence us negatively. What makes us believers is because of the peculiar knowledge we have in Christ. As believers, our outlook and knowledge of life and truth should be based on the word only. Any knowledge that is not consistent with the word is an absolute lie irrespective of it source. There is therefore a dying need to renew and build our mind with the truth (the word)

Verse 24 of Ephesians 4 says

24 "Put on your new nature, created to be like God—truly righteous and holy."

Hallelujah

Wow the new nature is truly righteous and holy. How do we put on the new nature which is created to be like God?

This is done by accepting your new and enviable nature (Christ) as revealed by the word and living as (Christ). Accept who you are in Christ and who Christ is in you. Always be spiritually mindful or conscious of the new nature (Christ) and living as such. There is a need to now think right, talk right, act right as the word have it and nothing else, giving thanks to God no matter the circumstances.

1 John 2:6 (GNT)

6 "if we say that we remain in union with God, we should live just as Jesus Christ did "

CHAPTER 7

THE SPIRIT OF GLORY

The Glorified child of God is sealed by the Spirit of Glory (the Holy Spirit). He functions by the Holy Spirit whereas the man who is not born of God has not the Spirit of God. He cannot be identified as a Glorified Son of God (Romans 8:9 KJV) and cannot live the Glorious life because he does not have what it takes to live the Glorious life.

The Glorified child of God is born of the Spirit of God. He is a spirit (John 3:6 KJV), He lives in the Spirit and walks in the spirit (Galatians 5:25 KJV). He is spiritually minded (Romans 8:6 KJV). He has eternal life (1 john 5:11-12). He is a child of God

because he is led by the Spirit (Romans 8:14 KJV)

The truth is that it is impossible for the man who has not the Spirit of glory to walk in God's status. Walking in God's status is walking in the Spirit or Doing the word by the help of the Holy Spirit.

Ezekiel 36:27 Amplified Bible (AMP) says

27 "I will put my Spirit within you and cause you to walk in My statutes, and you will keep My ordinances and do them."

Thanks be to God for fulfilling his promises about sending us His Spirit to dwell in us and to cause us to love and walk in his status.

Philippians 2:13Amplified Bible (AMP) says

13 "For it is [not your strength, but it is] [a] God (the spirit of Glory) who is effectively at work in you, both to will and to work [that is, strengthening, energizing, and creating in you the longing and the ability to fulfill your purpose] for His good pleasure"

The indwelling of Holy Spirit in us is God in us, revealing himself in us (1 Corinthians 2:14 KJV), Teaching us (John 14:26 KJV), leading us (Romans 8:14 KJV), guiding us (John 16:13 KJV) and helping us in all things (John 14:16 KJV)

The Holy Spirit empowers us to live the Glorious life in Christ (Acts 1:8 KJV). There cannot be Father-child relationship between you His child and Him your Father except you are filled with the Holy Spirit.

PRAYER TO RECEIVE THE HOLY SPIRIT Have you already received the Holy Spirit? If No then with all meekness say this prayer with me

> Precious Lord, thank you for sending your Spirit as you promise to empower me with ability to walk in your status. In the name of Jesus, I receive right now the Holy Spirit of promise to dwell in me, live in me, walk in me, work in me both to will and to do of your good pleasure. I receive utterance by the spirit to speak in the language of the Spirit (tongues) now in Jesus's name.

> > Amen.

Now open your mouth and glorify God in Tongues.

Congratulations! Child of God for this wonderful experience. The Holy Spirit is all you need to live this glorious life. You remember I told you that, the glorious life is a life of the Spirit and by the Spirit. The man who is not born again can never relate to it; they are foolishness unto him. But thanks be to God for his word concerning you according to Romans 8:9 KJV that you are not in the flesh but in the Spirit and you have all what it takes to live the life that glorifies God.

Romans 8:9 Amplified Bible (AMP)

9 "However, you are not [living] in the flesh [controlled by the sinful nature] but in the Spirit, if in fact the Spirit of God lives in you [directing and guiding you]. But if anyone does not have the Spirit of Christ, he does not belong to Him [and is not a child of God]." **Praise God**

CHAPTER 8

WE HAVE ALL IT TAKES

2 Peter 1:3(NLT)

3 "By His divine power, God has given us everything we need for living a godly life. We have received all of this by coming to know Him, the one who called us to Himself by means of His marvelous glory and excellence."

Oh! How my heart rejoices knowing this scripture. God has already given us all we require to live the godly life. All we need is the Holy Spirit. He brings and expresses the godly nature in us and through us.

Hallelujah!

Titus 2:11-12 (KJV)

11 "For the grace of God that bringeth salvation hath appeared to all men

12 "Teaching us that, denying ungodliness and worldly lusts, we should live soberly, righteously, and godly, in this present world;"

The grace (supernatural ability) of God in Christ has taught us to live the godly life. We received grace when we received Christ. We now have the ability to live godly in this world. Now we know that we have all it takes to live SOBERLY, RIGHTEOUSLY AND GODLY in this present age. Child of God, I trust

you will agree with me that we already have what it takes to live the Godly life in this present age. Come to think of it, we are justified, glorified and filled with the Holy Ghost.

We have all it takes to live the Glorious life in this present age because we have been enriched with all supernatural ability by the Holy Spirit working mightily in us. You remember *Philippians 2:13 Amplified Bible (AMP)*

13 "For it is [not your strength, but it is] [a] God who is effectively at work in you, both to will and to work [that is, strengthening, energizing, and creating in you the longing and the ability to fulfill your purpose] for His good pleasure."

I love this part; God in us by His spirit, effectively at work in us, strengthening, energizing, creating in

us the longing or desire and the ability (GRACE), causing us to fulfill our purpose or calling for His good pleasure.

CHAPTER 9

HOW GOD SEES US NOW THAT WE'VE BEEN MADE SONS (HIS HEIRS)

As a glorified Child of God, you can never appreciate or comprehend the depth, height, length and width of God's love toward you unless you have the revelational knowledge of how God sees you. You can never walk in dominion unless you accept who you are in Christ and walk in the knowledge of it. God see his children on the ground of Justification and glorification. God identifies his Children by his Glory.

God sees us as his beloved children. In the mind of God, He sees us just as Jesus Christ. His word concerning us reveals the way He sees us. We are Christ and our identity is Christ. In the mind of God, we are victorious. He sees us blessed with all spiritual blessings. In the mind of God we are preserved in Christ. In the mind of God we are more than conquerors. In the mind of God we are glorious, justified, sanctified, delivered, made righteous. In the mind of God we are Kings and priests. Glorious things are spoken about us. Glory be to God. This is who we are "THE GLORIFIED CHILDREN OF GOD". Child of God. do not conform to the knowledge and standard of this world but rather be transformed by the total renewal of your mind. Romans 12:2 (AMP)

> 2 "Do not be conformed to this world (this age), [fashioned after and adapted to its external, superficial customs], but be transformed (changed) by the [entire] renewal of your mind [by its

new ideals and its new attitudes], so that you may prove [for yourselves] what is the good, acceptable and perfect will of God, even the thing which is good and acceptable and perfect [in His sight for you]."

Whatever the word says you are, is how God sees you and expects you to see yourself too. Anyone who refuses to accept the word has refused the divine work of GLORIFICATION.

WE ARE THE PRAISE OF HIS GLORY

In our previous lessons we have studied how all have sinned and fallen short of God's glory. We also learnt why there should be a need for man to be glorified and finally how God dealt with the situation by sending His glory (Christ) to glorify man. Now let's proceed to know the reason for our glorification.

Ephesians 1:4-6 and 12(KJV)

4 "According as He hath chosen us in him before the foundation of the world, that we should be holy and without blame before him in love: 5 "Having predestinated us unto the adoption of children by Jesus Christ to himself, according to the good pleasure of his will (JUSTIFICATION)

6 "To the praise of the glory of His grace, wherein He hath made us accepted in the beloved

7 "So that we who first hoped in Christ [who first put our confidence in Him have been destined and appointed to] live for the praise of His glory! (GLORIFICATION)"

To the praise of His glory of His Grace, He has made us one with Christ. The reason is clearly stated in Ephesians 1: 12 (AMP)

> 12 "So that we who first hoped in Christ [who first put our confidence in Him have been destined and appointed to] live for the praise of His glory!"

We who first hope in Christ, who are Christ conscious (always living with the knowledge of who we are in Christ), irrespective of the circumstances we may find ourselves, we should always manifest the glory of God through our words or actions. Wherever the glory of God is, He is praised. We are the expression of the Father's glory; therefore God should be praised wherever we are. You remember we already have what it takes to glorify God.

1 Corinthians 6:20 (AMP) revealed that

20 "You were bought with a price [purchased with preciousness and paid for, made His own]. So then, honor God <u>and bring glory to Him in your body.</u>"

The truth is that God has called us to eternal glory so that through us the glorified ones the world can see His glory. We are now the expression of His glory to the world. We are the glory of God and we are destined to be the praise of the Father's glory hallelujah.

UNLIMITED GLORY; FULL OF JOY

The glorified child of God is full of Joy. Remember that he is the praise of God's glory. He carries the glory with him wherever he goes. Nothing can bring him down. There is not enough evidence to stop him from giving thanks. He glories in the Lord always because he has a knowledge of **Psalm 149:5 King James Version (KJV)**

5 "Let the saints be joyful in glory: let them sing aloud upon their beds"

The system of the world has not what it takes to stop Him. He is constantly reminded of what Jesus said in **John 16:33 Amplified Bible (AMP)**

33 "I have told you these things, so that in Me you may have [perfect] peace and confidence. In the world vou have tribulation and trials and distress and frustration; but be of good cheer [take courage; be confident, certain, undaunted]! For I have overcome the world [I have deprived it of power to harm you and have conquered it for you.]"

He is an overcomer because he is born of God and lives by faith. (Pause and think of this truth in 1 John 5:4) Amplified Bible (AMP)

> 4 "For [a]everyone born of God is victorious and overcomes the world; and this is the victory that has conquered and overcome the world—our [continuing, persistent] faith [in Jesus the Son of God]."

Wow! He is victorious because he is born of God and lives by faith. Faith is hearing and acting upon the word.

1 Peter 1:7 (KJV)

7 "That the trial of your faith, being much more precious than of gold that perished, though it be tried with fire, might be found unto praise and honor and glory at the appearing of Jesus Christ:"

The glory of God cannot be limited in trials, temptation or circumstances. God's glory (Christ in you) prevails over all things. It works in every area of our life. The glorified sons of God are never disadvantaged in any circumstances of life. Don't forget that the manifestation of God's glory is the manifestation of Christ in us who is the sole expression of God's glory. "Greater is He that is in us than he that is in the world". Let this be in your mind always, we are overcomers in this world.

The glorious life is a life of thanksgiving irrespective of the situation. Let's take a look at 1 Thessalonians 5:16-18 (AMP)

> 16 "Be happy [in your faith] and rejoice and be glad-hearted continually (always);

> 17 "Be unceasing in prayer [praying perseveringly];

> 19 "Thank [God] in everything [no matter what the circumstances may be, be thankful and give thanks], for this is the will of God for you [who are] in Christ Jesus [the Revealer and Mediator of that will]."

And Ephesians 5:20 (NLV) says:

20 "Always give thanks for all things to God the Father in the name of our Lord Jesus Christ."

We are full of unspeakable joy within us that nothing can stop. If God be for us, who can be against us. Christ is our Joy and Hope.

THIS SHOULD BE THE KNOWLEDGE AND CONFESSIONS OF THE GLORIFIED ONES

Proverbs 18:20-21 Amplified Bible (AMP) says

20 "A man's stomach will be satisfied with the fruit of his mouth; He will be satisfied with the consequence of his words.

21 Death and life are in the power of the tongue,
And those who love it and indulge it will eat its fruit and bear the consequences of their words"

The glorious life is about walking in the light of our confession of faith. The word becomes real or manifest as we confess its reality.

Satan fears our testimonies and confession. If we

confess something with our mouth, it reacts upon our heart (spirit).

Living the glorious life is about boldly confessing who we are in Christ and who Christ is in us and acting upon our confessions. If we confess fears, they will rule us and if we confess victory, we will walk in them.

Hebrews 13:5-6 (KJV) Savs

5 "Let vour conversation be without covetousness; and be content with such things as ve have: for he hath said, I will never leave thee, nor forsake thee.

6 So that we may boldly say, The Lord is my helper, and I will not fear what man shall do unto me".

There is a wonderful lesson to learn from the scripture above. "The Lord has said so we may boldly say".

I love the word BOLDLY because God is faithful to his words no matter the time or challenges. We speak only the word no matter the situations that we are confronted with.

This should be your daily confession.

1. I CAN DO ALL THINGS THROUGH CHRIST Philippians 4:13 (AMP

13 "I have strength for all things in Christ who empowers me [I am ready for anything and equal to anything through Him who infuses inner strength into me; I am selfsufficient in Christ's sufficiency]."

2. GREATER IS HE THAT IS IN ME THAN HE THAT IS IN THE WORLD 1 John 4:4 (AMP)

4 "Little children, you are of God [you belong to Him] and have [already] defeated and overcome

them [the agents of the antichrist]. because He who lives in you is greater (mightier) than he who is in the world."

3. I AM VICTORIOUS

1 Corinthians 15:57 (AMP)

57 "But thanks be to God. Who gives us the victory [making us conquerors] through our Lord Jesus Christ"

4. I'M MORE THAN A CONQUERER Romance 8:37 (AMP)

37 "Yet amid all these things we are more than conquerors and gain a surpassing victory through Him Who loved us."

Apostle Paul wrote in, Romans 5:1-5 (KJV)

1 "Therefore being justified by faith, we have peace with God

through our Lord Jesus Christ:

- 2 "By whom also we have access by faith into this grace wherein we stand, and rejoice in hope of the glory of God.
- 3 "And not only so, but we glory in tribulations also: knowing that tribulation worketh patience;
- 4 "And patience, experience; and experience, hope:
- 5 "And hope maketh not ashamed; because the love of God is shed abroad in our hearts by the Holy Ghost which is given unto us."

This is so revealing, that we glory even in tribulations. Thank God for the gift of the Holy Spirit in us. In **1 Peter 4:14 (KJV)**, the Holy Spirit is referred to as "the Spirit of Glory"

1 Peter 4:14 (KJV)

"14 If ye be reproached for the name of Christ, happy are ye; for the spirit of glory and of God resteth upon you: on their part he is evil spoken of, but on your part he is glorified."

GLORIOUS THINGS ARE SPOKEN ABOUT US

Psalm 87:3 (KJV)

3 "Glorious things are spoken of thee, O city of God.

The psalmist was referring to us the born again as those who have been brought into the city of God called Zion. We are now citizens of Zion, the Heavenly Jerusalem.

I know this is true about us who are born again believers in Christ Jesus. We have come into mount Zion, the city of the living God. Let's look at the scripture in **Hebrews 12:22-23 (AMP)**

22 "But rather, you have come to Mount Zion, even to the city of the living God, the heavenly Jerusalem. and to countless multitudes of angels in festal gathering. 23 And to the church (assembly) of the Firstborn who are registered [as citizens] in heaven, and to the God Who is Judge of all, and to the spirits of the righteous (the redeemed in heaven) who have been made perfect."

We dwell in the heavenly places, Mount Zion the city of the living God. We are citizens of Zion. Glory be to God.

We are the generation that glorifies God in our spirit, soul, body, through our words and actions. We manifest the glory of God everywhere we are. We are the praise of His glory. Much has been spoken about us in Christ in the scriptures. Search the scriptures to discover the riches of His glory towards us who are in (Christ) Him

AMAZING TESTIMONIES ABOUT US IN CHRIST JESUS.

1.WE ARE THE LIGHT OF THE WORLD

Matthew 5:14 (KJV)

"Ye are the light of the world. A city that is set on an hill cannot be hid"

2.WE ARE THE SALT OF THE EARTH

Matthew 5:13 (KJV)

"Ye are the salt of the earth: but if the salt have lost his savour, wherewith shall it be salted? It is henceforth good for nothing, but to be cast out, and to be trodden under foot of men"

3. WE ARE CHOSEN GENERATION

1 Peter 2:9 (KJV)

"But ye are a chosen generation, a royal priesthood, an holy nation, a peculiar people; that ye should show forth the praises of him who hath called you out of darkness into his marvelous light"

4. WE ARE GOD'S AMBASSADORS

2 Corinthians 5:20 (KJV)

20 "Now then we are ambassadors for Christ, as though God did beseech you by us: we pray you in Christ's stead, be ve reconciled to God"

5. WE ARE GOD' WORKMANSHIP Ephesians 2:10 (KJV)

"For we are his workmanship. created in Christ Jesus unto good works, which God hath before ordained that we should walk in them"

6. WE ARE THE TEMPLE OF GOD

1 Corinthians 6:19 (AMP)

"Do you not know that your body is the temple (the very sanctuary) of the Holy Spirit Who lives within you, Whom you have received [as a Gift] from God? You are not of your own"

Glorious things are spoken about us in Christ as new creation by the scriptures. Each time I study the word I'm renewed and enriched about the glorious life in Christ. The life in Christ is a life of reality. It's a life of victory, glory, success, prosperity, righteousness, peace and joy by the Holy Ghost.

FROM GLORY TO GLORY

We ought to grow in Christ (the glory of God) into full mature children of God. This is done by growing in the grace and in the knowledge of our Lord Jesus Christ. The Holy Spirit imparts or builds us up by the word of grace in the Nature of Christ. Each time we grow in the word or renewed in the mind of our spirit, we simultaneously transform into a higher level or degree of glory. The glory is manifested anytime we act upon the knowledge of God's word

2 Peter 3:18 King James Version (KJV)

18 "But grow in grace, and in the knowledge of our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ. To him be glory both now and forever."

Amen.

Growing in the knowledge of Christ by the word of God is growing in His glory. We are built and transformed by the knowledge of Him. There is a constant need of us to keep renewing our spirit mind in the knowledge of Christ and to continually walk in the knowledge of it. We have to accept who the word says we are. Ephesians 4:23-24 (AMP) savs

> 23 "And be constantly renewed in the spirit of your mind [having a *fresh mental and spiritual attitude*],

> 24 "And put on the new nature (the regenerate self) created in God's image, [Godlike] in true righteousness and holiness."

One may ask for how long do we keep growing in the knowledge of Him? Ephesians 4:13-14 (NLT) answers this.

13 "This will continue until we all come to such unity in our faith and knowledge of God's Son that we will be mature in the Lord, measuring up to the full and complete standard of Christ.

14 Then we will no longer be immature like children. We won't be tossed and blown about by every wind of new teaching. We will not be influenced when people try to trick us with lies so clever they sound like the truth."

Beloved we can't give up on the word. There is a need for us to make quality time in studying the word, growing more in the knowledge of the word. Talking the word, thinking the word, doing the word, loving the word, and investing in the word. You can create your own library at home. The word should be your instruction, knowledge and your mirror.

THE WORD OUR MIRROR

2 Corinthians 3:18 (AMP)

"And all of us, as with unveiled face, [because we] continued to behold [in the Word of God] as in a mirror the glory of the Lord, are constantly being transfigured into His very own image in ever increasing splendor and from one degree of glory to another; [for this comes] from the Lord [Who is] the Spirit"

Wow! As we continue to behold the Word of God (the word of glory), which means constantly beholding the glory of God, we are metamorphosed into His glorious image from glory to glory. The word of glory reveals our real identity,

our heritage, our inheritance in Christ, who we are, our future. As I share the word with you today, I'm holding the mirror of God for you to see yourself in it. Discover your right, abilities, renew your mind.

As you see yourself in the word, you see hope. You find solutions to the nagging issue confronting you. The sleepless night belong to the past. The first and last answer to man's multibillion desires and needs is the word. It is our spiritual mirror, and as we constantly look into it (discovering who we are), we are transformed, transfigured into what we see, His very image in ever increasing beauty and from glory to glory. To God be the glory. Keep watching and discovering your real self in the mirror. Never retrieve away from His Glory (The word)

James 1:22-25 NLT says

"But don't just listen to God's word. You must do what it says. Otherwise, you are only fooling yourselves. For if you listen to the word and don't obey, it is like glancing at your face in a mirror. You see yourself, walk away, and forget what you look like. But if you look carefully into the perfect law that sets you free, and if you do what it says and don't forget what you heard, then God will bless you for doing it."

The word of God is not a story, beloved the word of God is God's wisdom, knowledge, intention, creative ability. The word is God himself, yea His mind, expression, answers, solutions, life, light, ways, Will.

God's word is the only hope for man. Until our lives becomes a true reflection of the word, we Will never enjoyed a perfect fellowship with God. For it's impossible to please God without Faith (The word) Hebrews 11:6.

Are we to please God?

Certainly yes! This is the real act of worship.

To please God in our words and deeds. (colosian 3:17), To bring Him glory in our body and Spirit. God's word doesn't tempt us, rather, it build us. Man temptations are His own desires and expectations which are not consistent with the word

Brethren pause and consider your plans, thoughts and desires to see if they agree with the Word. Beloved we are the word practitioners, this means that if it's not consistent with the word, then it's not worth it.

ARISE, SHINE FOR THE GLORY OF GOD IS UPON YOU

Isaiah 60: 1 (AMP) says

"Arise [from the depression and prostration in which circumstances have kept you-rise to a new life]! Shine (be radiant with the glory of the Lord), for your light has come, and the glory of the Lord has risen upon you!"

We can't help but shine. Necessity is laid on us to show forth the radiance and beauty of our glorious nature to the world. Let us reveal the glory through our works, talking and way of life. In all things and everywhere we are, Christ should be glorified in our body, spirit, actions and words. **Philippians 2:14-15 (AMP) says**

14 "Do all things without grumbling and fault finding and complaining [against God] and questioning and doubting [among vourselves].

15 That you may show yourselves to be blameless and guileless, innocent and uncontaminated. children of God without blemish (faultless, unrebukable) in the midst of a crooked and wicked generation [spiritually perverted and perverse], among whom you are seen as bright lights (stars or beacons shining out clearly) in the [dark] world."

Is there anything holding you down?

Psalm 149:5King James Version (KJV)

5 "Let the saints be joyful in glory: let them sing aloud upon their heds"

Arise, shine for the glory of the Lord (Christ) is upon you. You remember Galatians 3:27 (KJV)"for

as many of you as have been baptized into Christ have put on Christ". Rise from your sick bed and shine in health. Arise from fear and shine in boldness. Arise from hatred and shine in love. Arise from defeat and shine in victory. All things are yours. Arise and glorify God in your spirit, in your body, in your words and in your deeds.

"You are the **PRAISE OF GOD'S GLORY**"

Confession

Father almighty, in the name of Jesus, I thank you for your word that I have received through your servant. Thank you Lord for the ability to put to work your word and that it will produce lasting fruits in my life. My mind and understanding has been renewed. I have increased in faith and in knowledge. Thank you that I'm strengthened with power in my inner man by the power of the Holy Spirit. Thank you that Christ dwells in my heart through faith and I'm rooted and established in your Love. Thank you that I'm a blessing to the world and nothing can separate me from your Love. Holy Spirit, teach me to grow in the fullness of the knowledge of Christ.

Amen!!

MY PRAYER FOR YOU

I pray for you in the name of Jesus, that you be filled with the full, deep and clear knowledge of His will in all spiritual wisdom and in understanding and discernment of spiritual things. I pray for you that, the Holy Spirit causes you to walk, live and conduct yourselves in a manner worthy of the Lord, fully pleasing to Him and desiring to please Him more in all things. I pray for you that, you constantly bear fruit in every good work and steadily growing and increasing in the knowledge of God with fuller, deeper, and clearer insight, acquaintance, and recognition. I pray that you are invigorated and strengthened with all power according to the might of His glory, to live to the praise of His glory now and forever in Jesus' name

Amen!!

Evangelist Prince Wilson Attipoe

These are the various ministries programmes for **GOODNEWS OUTREACH**

As an individual, church or group, you can partner with us in any of these ministries arms below.



Questions

- 1) What does it mean to be justified and state scripture to establish it?
- 2) What is Glorification and state scriptures to establish it?
- 3) What is the reason of our Glorification?
- 4) Why should there be the need for man to be glorified?
- 5) Do you think it is possible to live the glorious life without the Holy Spirit and why?
- 6) How does God see us?
- 7) How do you see yourself?
- 8) Who is a child of God?
- 9) Write down your daily confessions
- 10) Write a summary of what you have studied in this book.
- 11) Do you have questions? Write to me.....

NOTE	Date:
The state of the s	
190 0 0	
	*





evangelistprincewilson

P.O. Box 963 Accra Ghana





NOTE	Date:
The state of the s	
190 0 0	
	*





evangelistprincewilson

P.O. Box 963 Accra Ghana





NOTE	Date:
The state of the s	
190 0 0	
	*





evangelistprincewilson

P.O. Box 963 Accra Ghana







Praise God's Glory

ABOUT THE AUTHOR

Evangelist Wilson Attipoe is the leader of GoodNews Outreach Ministries. GoodNews Outreach Ministries is an evangelistic outreach Ministry with a global focus.

The mission of the GoodNews Outreach Ministries is to beautify the lives of men through the Gospel of Christ, all over the world, to strengthen and equip people as the kingdom of God is proclaimed and Christ being preached.

Ever since his calling, he has led many to Christ, many were healed and many more strengthened. His faith based teaching is sweeping through the world from Ghana, Rwanda, Kenya, Tanzania, South Africa to the uttermost part of the world. He reaches out to all through radio, books, seminars, Outreach programs and social media. He is also the Author of The Godly Life and married to Vida Attipoe.





FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT www.goodnewsoutreachministries.com